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CHAIRMAN’S SPEECH

Dear Shareholders, .«

It gives me immense pleasure to
welcome you all on behalf of the
esteemed members of the Board to
the First (1%') Annual General
Meeting (AGM) of Ircon Renewable
Power Limited (IRPL). The
Director's Report and the Audited

Financial Statements for the period
from January 13, 2022 to March 31,
2023, are already with you and with
your kind permission, | take them as
read. | would like to express my
sincere gratitude for making it
convenient for attending the AGM.

| would like to place before you, few highlights of IRPL.

The Company has decided to develop Solar Power Plant in the State of Karnataka at Pavagada
District and it requires approximately 2280 acres of land on lease in the selected area to develop
this plant. The Scheduled Commercial Operation Date (SCOD) of the Project was 31.03.2024.
However, vide IREDA letter dated 09" Feb 2023, SCOD has been extended by 6 months i.e.
upto 30.09.2024. The EPC contract for 500MW Solar Power Project was awarded to M/s KEC

International Limited on 16" December 2022.

The total cost of project of Rs.2579 Crore shall be funded by (i) VGF and (ii) a mix of debt,
equity and Hybrid Securities; and up to 75% of the remaining cost of project arrived post
deducting the VGF amount, shall be funded by external debt from financial institution and
balance 25% shall be funded by a mix of ordinary equity capital and Hybrid Security in the ratio
of 25:75 by Ircon and Ayana respectively, subject to the clause 3.5 of the Share Subscription

and Shareholders’ Agreement.



Your Company has received the Sanction letter dated 20.06.2023 for availing the financial
assistance of upto Rs.2533.70 Crore from Union Bank of India (UBI) to finance the execution

of the Project. However, the loan amount is yet to be disbursed by the UBI.
Compliances and Disclosures

Compliance and Disclosures under the Companies Act, 2013 and its associated rules there
under are fully being adhered to. CPSE’s constituted as Special Purposed (SPV) are exempted
from compliance with the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs. Hence,

Corporate Governance guidelines of DPE are not applicable on your Company.
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)

Memorandum of Understanding (MoU): Your Company has requested IRCON to grant it
exemption from compliance of Annual MoU exercise for the financial year 2022-23 and 2023-
24, in line with the Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) Guidelines issued by Department of
Public Enterprises (DPE) dated 10" March, 2023 and IRCON vide its letters dated
07" November, 2022 and 06" February, 2023 has granted exemption to the Company from

compliance of Annual MOU exercise for the financial year 2022-23 and 2023-24 respectively.

Acknowledgements

I,on behalf of Board of Directors,express my heartfelt thanks for the valuable assistance and co-
operation extended to the Company by Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency (IREDA),
Ircon International Limited, Ayana Renewable Power Private Limited (Ayana), Auditors of the
Company and all those who have supported and guided us during the year. | express my deep
gratitude to employees for their dedication, intellect, hard work. And last, but not least, | would

like to thank my colleagues on the Board for their guidance and continuous support.

We look forward to your continued support in our journey ahead.

For and on behalf of
Ircon Renewable Power Limited

Sd/-
(Subhash Chand)
Chairman

DIN:09466579

Place: New Delhi
Date: 02/08/2023
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the 15t Annual Report of Ircon
Renewable Power Limited (IRPL) together with the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company and Auditor's Report for the period from January 13, 2022 (i.e. date of
incorporation) to March 31, 2023.

BUSINESS OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS: PRESENT STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS:

IRPL was incorporated on 13" January 2022 as a Subsidiary of Ircon International Limited
(“IRCON”) and a Joint Venture of IRCON & Ayana Renewable Power Private Limited
(Ayana), for setting up of 500 MW Grid Connected Solar Power Plant under the Central
Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU) Scheme Phase—Il (Government Producer Scheme)” as
per the Request for Selection (RFS) floated by Indian Renewable Energy Development

Authority (IREDA) and other ancillary works in relation thereto.

The Company has decided to develop 500 MW Grid Connected Solar Power Plant in the
State of Karnataka at Pavagada District and it requires approximately 2280 acres of land on
lease in this selected area to develop this plant. The Scheduled Commercial Operation Date
(SCOD) of the Project was 31.03.2024. However, vide IREDA letter dated 09" Feb 2023,
SCOD has been extended by 6 months i.e upto 30.09.2024.The EPC contract for 500MW

Solar Power Project was awarded to M/s KEC International Limited on 16" December 2022.

The total cost of project of Rs.2579 Crore shall be funded by (i) VGF and (ii) a mix of debt,
equity and Hybrid Securities; and up to 75% of the remaining cost of project arrived post
deducting the VGF amount, shall be funded by external debt from financial institution and
balance 25% shall be funded by a mix of ordinary equity capital and Hybrid Security in the
ratio of 25:75 by IRCON and Ayana respectively, subject to the clause 3.5 of the Share
Subscription and Shareholders’ Agreement.

Your Company has received the Sanction letter dated 20.06.2023 for availing the financial
assistance of upto Rs.2533.70 Crore from Union Bank of India (UBI) to finance for execution

of the Project. However, the loan amount is yet to be disbursed by the UBI.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

In pursuance of the provisions enumerated under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015(as amended from time to time), the Company, has prepared its annual financial
statements for the period from January 13, 2022 to March 31, 2023 as per Indian Accounting
Standards (IND AS).

Directors’mpor‘c
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Financial performance indicators for the period from January 13, 2022 to

315t March 2023:
(Amount in % Lakh)

For the Year
S. No. Particulars from 13.01.2022
to 31.03.2023
1. Equity Share Capital 500.00
2. Other Equity (includes Reserves and Surplus) 4971.25
3. Net Worth 5471.25
4, Borrowings (including current maturities) -
5. Intangible Assets under Development -
6. Total Assets and Liabilities 5732.69
7. Revenue from Operations -
8. Other Income 12.02
9. Total Income (7) + (8) 12.02
10. | Profit Before Tax (31.65)
11. | Profit After Tax (28.75)
Earnings Per Equity Share (on face value of ¥10/- per
12. share) (0.58)
(iy Basic
(0.58)
(i)  Diluted

*Note: The company was incorporated on January 13, 2022 and this is the first time
company is presenting the financial statements hence corresponding figures of previous
period have not been provided.

DIVIDEND & APPROPRIATION TO RESERVE:

Your Company’s Project is under implementation hence, Company has not started its
commercial operations and there is no operational income/profit so your Company do not
propose to carry any amount to the reserves for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

In view of the status of the Project which is in the initial stages of commencement, the
Board of Directors have not recommended any dividend on the equity shares for the period

under review.

As per the applicability of Ind AS, Reserves are reflected as Retained Earnings under the
head “Other Equity” in Financial Statements and your Company has a debit balance of Rs.
28.75 Lakhs in Retained Earnings as on 31st March 2023.
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Your Company was incorporated with Authorized Share Capital and the Paid-up Share

4. SHARE CAPITAL/ DEMATERIALISATION:

Capital of the Company of ¥5 Crore comprising of 50,00,000 Equity Shares of %10/- each.
IRCON and Ayana hold a stake in the ratio of 76: 24 of the paid-up share capital of the
Company. After incorporation and till the closure of the year ended 31 March, 2023, there

was no change in the share capital of your company.

As per Rule 9A of the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Amendment
Rules, 2019 dated 22.01.2019, the Company being a Government Company is not required

to get its securities in dematerialised form.

5. CASH FLOWS FROM THE PROJECT:

Your Company was incorporated on January 13, 2022 and has not yet started its operation.
Therefore, the Cash Flows from operating activities for the financial year ended 315t March
2023 is (%4,150.22 lakhs).

6. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

For the period under review, there was no Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies

of the Company.

7. BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL.:

Board of Directors:

CATEGORY & NAME OF THE DIRECTORS WITH DESIGNATION DURING THE YEAR
2022-23

IRCON and Ayana, by virtue of the powers conferred by the Articles of Association of the
Company, has nominated Directors on the Board of Directors of the Company. At present,
the Board of Directors of the Company comprises of the following Non-Executive (Nominee)

Directors appointed from the date of Incorporation.

Category, Name & Designation DIN

Dr. Subhash Chand, Chairman 09466579
Mr. Surender Singh, Director 09214484
Mr. Mugunthan Boju Gowda, Director 08517013
Mr. Rohit Chandak, Director 06787745
Mr. Arulkumar Pudur Shanmugasundaram, Director 08371976
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In accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) the Companies Act, 2013, all Directors
of the Company shall be liable to retire by rotation at the Annual General Meeting of your
Company. Dr. Subhash Chand and Mr. Rohit Chandak, Directors, shall retire by rotation at
the Annual General Meeting of your Company and being eligible, offers themselves for re-

appointment. The Board of Directors recommends their reappointment as Directors and

their brief resume is annexed to the Notice of the Annual General Meeting

None of the Directors is disqualified from being appointed/re-appointed as Director.

Board Meetings:

During the period under review, the Board met Ten (10) times on 27.01.2022, 14.05.2022,
17.05.2022, 21.07.2022, 04.08.2022, 03.10.2022, 04.11.2022, 23.12.2022, 25.01.2023 and
31.03.2023. The interval between the Board Meetings was within the period prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013. The attendance detail of the Board Meetings is as follows:

27.01.2022 5 5
14.05.2022 5 4
17.05.2022 5 3
21.07.2022 5 5
04.08.2022 5 5
03.10.2022 5 5
04.11.2022 5 4
23.12.2022 5 4
25.01.2023 5 4
31.03.2023 5 4

The table below shows attendance of the Board members at the Board Meetings held
during the period under review and their attendance in the last Annual General Meeting
(AGM):

Name of Directors Meeting Date Total Board No. of % of
Meeting Board Attendan

entitled to Meetings ce

attend during attended
FY 2022-23  during FY
2022-23

10
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Dr. Subhash v | V| x| v| V] v]|x| v x| v| NA. 10 7 70
Chand
Mr. Surender v |Vl x| v| V|V V| x v]x| NA. 10 7 70
Singh
Mr. B. Mugunthan | v | V| v| v| v| v| V| v| v| V| N.A. 10 10 100
Mr. Rohit v | x| v¥|Vv| VvV v V|| NA 10 9 90
Chandak
Mr. Arulkumar v |v|v|v| VvV v v Y] NA 10 10 100
Pudur
Shanmugasundar
am

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS & BOARD COMMITTEES & CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
GUIDELINES ISSUED BY DPE:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its notification dated July 05, 2017 and July 13,
2017 exempted an unlisted public company and a Joint Venture Company from the
requirement of appointing Independent Directors on its Board and constitution of Audit

Committee and Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC).

Further, in terms of Department of Public Enterprises (DPE)'s OM dated July 8-10, 2014,
read with OM dated July 11, 2019, CPSE’s constituted as Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV)
are exempted from compliance with the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for
CPSEs. Hence, CG Guidelines of DPE are not applicable on IRPL.

IRPL, an unlisted public company and a Joint Venture Company of IRCON and Ayana, is
therefore, not required to appoint any Independent Director on its Board and the declaration
by the Independent Directors is not applicable on the Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Board of Directors of the Company confirms:

a) that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended
31t March 2023, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with

proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

1"
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b) that such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and judgment
and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and

fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year March 31,
2023 and of the Profit & Loss of the Company for that period ended on that date;

c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and

other irregularities;
d) that the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e) that proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

.DIRECTOR’S OBSERVATION AND COMMENT’S FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(EXPLANATION FOR ANY COMMENTS MADE BY AUDITORS IN THEIR REPORT):

The Notes to Accounts forming part of the financial statements are self-explanatory and
need no further explanation. There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors’

Report which require any clarification/explanation.

STATUTORY AUDITOR:

M/s Subhash Kamboj & Associates, Chartered Accountants was appointed as first Statutory
Auditors, for the period from January 13, 2022 to March 31, 2023 by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India vide CAG letter No. CA. V/COY/ Central Government,
IRCRPL(1)/2011 dated 04.05.2022. They have confirmed by way of a written consent and
certificate as required under Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

STATUTORY AUDITORS’ REPORT AND C&AG COMMENTS

The reports of the Statutory Auditors on the Financial Statements for the period from
January 13, 2022 to March 31, 2023 with nil observation are attached separately as part of
the Annual Report along with Non Review Certificate received from Comptroller & Auditor
General (C&AG) of India for the period from January 13, 2022 to March 31, 2023.

COST RECORDS

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1)
of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company during
Financial Year 2022-23.

12



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

V// -/ 4

The requirement of obtaining a Secretarial Audit Report under Section 204 of the

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Companies Act, 2013 from the practicing company secretary is not applicable to the
Company during the financial year 2022-23.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

There are no transactions of loans, guarantees and investments as covered under the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year under

review.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the year, the related party transactions with the holding company, IRCON were in the
ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis and approved in terms of the
Companies Act 2013. The details of the related party transactions in form AOC-2 are
enclosed to this report as Annexure — A.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY AFTER THE CLOSURE OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

No material changes and commitments have occurred which affect the financial position of
the Company between the end of the financial year and the date of this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The particulars as prescribed under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are set out hereunder:

Conservation of energy: -

Your Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity and hence the furnishing of
particulars is not applicable to the Company.

Technology absorption: -

Your Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity and hence the furnishing of

particulars is not applicable to the Company.

Foreign exchange earnings and Qutgo: -

13
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There was no Foreign Exchange Earnings and Foreign Exchange Outgo during the period

under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

In the opinion of the Board, presently the Company does not foresee any major threat/risk to

the business of the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

Every company having net worth of 500 crore or more or turnover of 1000 crore or more
or a net profit of rupees five crore or more during the immediately preceding FY is required
to spend in every FY, at least 2% of average net profits of the company made during the

immediately three preceding FY.

Since, your company was incorporated during the FY 2022-23, the provisions of Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 were not
applicable to the Company during the period under review.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

As per Notification dated June 5, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government Companies are exempted from complying with the provisions of Section 197 of

the Companies Act, 2013 and corresponding rules under Chapter XIlI.

IRPL being a government company is not required to disclose information on the
remuneration of employees falling under the criteria prescribed under rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), as a part of the

Directors' Report.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no change in the nature of business of the company during the period under

review.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

During the period under review, your Company has not invited any deposits from its
members pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate system of internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements. All the transactions were properly authorized, recorded and reported to the

14
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Management. The Company is following all the applicable Indian Accounting Standards for
properly maintaining the books of account and reporting in the financial statements. Your

Company continues to ensure proper and adequate systems and procedures

commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

No order has been passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going

concern status of the Company and its operations in future during the period under review.

COMPLIANCE OF MSME GUIDELINES FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF PURCHASE
PREFERNCE POLICY

In exercise of powers conferred by section 9 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006, the Central Government issued instructions that all companies
registered under the Companies Act, 2013 with a turnover of more than 500 Crore and all
CPSEs shall be required to get themselves on-boarded on the Trade Receivables
Discounting System (TReDS) platform, set up as per the notification of the Reserve Bank of
India. The Registrar of Companies (RoC) in each State shall be the competent authority to
monitor the compliance of such instructions and also the Department of Public Enterprises,
Government of India shall be the competent authority to monitor the compliance of such
instructions by the CPSEs. In compliance with the above instruction, the Company has
boarded on the TReDS platform w.e.f. 30.06.2022, to facilitate the financing of trade
receivables of MSEs by discounting of their receivables and realisation of their payment

before the due date.

DISCLOSURE AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

During the period under review, there was no incidence where any complaint relating to
sexual harassment was reported pursuant Section 22 of The Sexual Harassment of Women

at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

The provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to establishing of a

vigil mechanism are not applicable to company during the financial year 2022-23.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION:

15
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During the year under review, your company has not received any application under the
Right to Information Act, 2005.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD MEMBERS:

Pursuant to the notification of Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 5" June, 2015, sub-section
(2), (3) & (4) of section 178 regarding the performance evaluation shall not apply to

Directors of Government Company.

Being a government company and a subsidiary of IRCON, Directors of the Company are
nominated by the holding company, IRCON and Ayana. The evaluation of these nominated
directors is done by the holding company as per pre-defined criteria in line with the
guidelines of the Government of India. Hence, performance evaluation of Directors is not

applicable on your Company.

. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the year, the Company is in compliance with the applicable Secretarial Standards
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI).

APPLICATION/PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY & BANKRUPTCY
CODE, 2016

There are no proceeding initiated/ pending against the Company under the Insolvency &

Bankruptcy Code, 2016 which materially impact the business of the Company.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MoU):

Pursuant to the provision of Consolidated Memorandum of Understanding (MoU)
Guidelines dated 10" March, 2023 of Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), Companies,
that are subsidiary company of a CPSE, will sign Annual MoU with its holding
company and holding company is free to take a decision regarding exemption from MoU for
its subsidiary companies and process of exemption shall ordinarily be completed by 315 of

March of the base year.

In line with the MoU Guidelines of DPE, IRCON vide its letters dated 07" November, 2022
and 06™ February, 2023 has granted exemption to the Company from entering into MoU for
the financial year 2022-23 and 2023-24 respectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

We thank IRCON International Limited, Ministry of New and Renewable Energy, Indian

Renewable Energy Development Agency (IREDA), various other Government Agencies,
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Banks, Comptroller & Auditor General of India (CA&G) and Statutory Auditors, for their

support, and look forward to their continued support in the future.

We thank our Contractors and Sub-contractors for their continued support during the year.
We also place on record our appreciation for the contribution made by our employees at all
levels. Our consistent growth was made possible by their hard work, solidarity, cooperation

and support.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
of IRCON Renewable Power Limited

Sd/-
Subhash Chand
Chairman
DIN: 09466579
Date: 02.08.2023
Place: New Delhi

17
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ANNEXURE - A

FORM NO. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8 (2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto for the
financial year 2022-23

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL
2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis: as follows

Salient terms of the Date(s) of
Duration of the | Contracts or Amount
Nature of contracts approval .
contracts or | Arrangements or paid as
Sr. No| or arrangements or . by the
; arrangements or | Transactions . advances,
transactions . . . Board, if .
transactions including the value, any: if any:
if any y:
Lease Agreement
Estimated executed on
Lease Agreement duration: 13.01.2022 and has
1 (To take on lease the 1 vears : been renewed w.e.f. 27.01.2022 NIL (As
" | Office Premises of y 05.04.2023 till U on Date)
(13.01.2022 to
IRCON) 31.03.2023) 31.03.2025
T %23,359/- p.m plus
GST.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
of Ircon Renewable Power Limited
Sd/-
Subhash Chand
Date: 02.08.2023 Chairman
Place: New Delhi DIN: 09466579

IRPL- Annual Report 2022-23
18
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Shareholding Pattern as on 315t March 2023

Name of the Company: Ircon Renewable Power Limited (IRPL)

The shareholding pattern of IRPL as on 315t March 2023:-

Number of Equity
Name of Shareholders Shares held (of Rs.10 % of holding
each)
Ircon International Limited (IRCON) 37,99,600 75.99
Dr. Subhash Chand* 100 0.002
Mr. Surender Singh* 100 0.002
Mr. Mugunthan Boju Gowda* 100 0.002
Ms. Ritu Arora* 100 0.002
Ayana Renewable Power Private 11,99,800
Limited (AYANA) 23.99
Mr. Shivanand Nimbargi** 100 0.002
Mr. Rohit Chandak** 100 0.002
TOTAL 50,00,000 100

*Nominee shareholders holding shares on behalf of Ircon International Limited.
** Nominee shareholders holding shares on behalf of Ayana Renewable Power Private
Limited

Toligpa erfay -4, ffRsd dex, Tpa, 75 Rl - 110017, YR«

Registered Office: C-4, District Cergég, Saket, New Delhi- 110017, INDIA
Tel : +91-11-26530245, Fax : +91-11-26854000, 26522000
CIN:U40106DL2022G0I392384
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7Y CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Karol Bagh, New Delhi — 110 005
Phones: 45026644
Mobile No: 98103-10114
E-Mail: caskamboj@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF IRCON RENEWABLE POWER LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Ind AS financial statements of IRCON RENEWABLE
POWER LIMITED (the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31st March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement
of Cash Flows for the period ended on that date, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2023, the profit and total comprehensive income,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the period ended on that date .

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements..
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were
of most significance in our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no Key Audit Matters to communicate in
our report.

Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report

Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the Company’s annual report but does not include the Ind As financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind
AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the
preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian accounting Stunduards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time.
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This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. - :
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+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial
statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the
economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among

other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we




determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Ind
AS financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, inextremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a mattershould not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the
Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section
(11)of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure
A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), and the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Change in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

Being a government company, provision of section 164(2) of the Act
are not applicable pursuant to the notification No. G.S.R.463(E)
dated 5th June 2015, issued by the Central Government of India.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

Being a government company, provision of section 197 of the Act are
not applicable vide notification no. GSRs463 (E) dated Sth June 2015,
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issued by the Central Government of India.

. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which
would have a material impact on its financial position.

ii. Based on the assessment made by the Company, there are no
material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts that may
require any provisioning. The Company did not have any
derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person-or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“ITitimate Reneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; -

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered




reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has
come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not proposed, declared or paid any final or
interim dividend during the period and until the date of this
report, therefore, the reporting under clause is not applicable.

3. Asrequired by Section 143(5) of the Act and as per directions issued
by Comptroller and Auditor General of India, we report that:

S.No

Directions

Auditor’s Replies

1.

Whether the company has
system in place to process all the
accounting transactions through
IT system? If yes, the
implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside
IT system on the Integrity of the
accounts along with the
financial implications, if any,
may be stated.

The Company has SAP
system to process all the
accounting transactions
and used for preparation
of the financial
accounts. No
accounting transactions
have been processed
outside the IT system.

Whether  there is  any
restructuring of an existing loan
or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made
by a lender to the company due
to the company's inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated.
Whether such cases are properly
accounted for? (In case, lender
is a Government company, then
this direction is also applicable
for statutory auditor of lender
company).

No, Company is having
no case of any
restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of
waiver/write  off of
debts/loans/interest etc.
made by a lender to the
company due to the
company's inability to
repay the loan.

Whether funds (grants/subsidy
etc.) received/receivable for
specific schemes from
Central/State Government or its
agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized as per its
term and conditions? List the.

According to the
information and
explanation given to
us and as per our

examination of
records, no funds
have been

1/7




cases of deviation

received/receivable
for any specific
scheme from
Central/State
Government or its
agencies during the
reporting period

Place: New Delhi
Date: 12.05.2023

27

For Subhash Kamboj & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No:013725N
(/| \2)
> TIET s
Subhash Charider Kaniboj
(Partner)
Membership No: 092976
UDIN-23092976BGXRWJ7784



ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ sectionof our report to the Members of IRCON RENEWABLE
POWER LIMITED of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the
Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of
audit, we state that:

(i) (a) The Company does not have any Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible
asset during the period, hence reporting under clause 3 (i) (a), and 3 (i) (b) of the Order
is not applicable to the company.

(b) During the period no assets has been revalued by the company, hence reporting
under clause 3(i) (d) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(c) The Company does not have any immovable properties during the period, hence
reporting under clause 3 (i) (c), and 3 (i) (e) of the Order is not applicable to the
company.

(ii) (a) The Company does not have any inventory, hence reporting under clause 3 (ii)
(a) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits, in excess of
Rs 5 Crores, in aggregate at any point of time during the period from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, hence reporting
under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(iii)The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security, or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, and any other parties, during the
period, hence reporting under clause 3(iii) (2), (b), (c), (d) and (e) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(iv) The Company has not granted loan, made investment, and provided guarantee and
security, hence clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits, hence reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) According to the information and explanation given to us by the management, the
maintenance of Cost Records as required under Section 148 (1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company.

(vii) In respect of statutory dues:

( In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund,



Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of
Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory
dues applicable with the appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of
Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other statutory dues in
arrears as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, and as per
examination of records of the Company, there is no amount payable in respect
of Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax, Cess, which have not been depositedas on March 31, 2023 on
account of any dispute.

(viii)There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the pertod-in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961(43 of 1961).

(ix)(a) Inrespect of loans and borrowings taken by the Company, based on our review
of accounts and as per information provided, the Company has not defaulted
in payment of loans or other borrowing or in the payment of interest thereon
during the period under audit.

(b) The Company has not been declared wiliful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or any other lender

(c)Term loans received by the Company were applied for the purpose for which
the loans were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds
raised by the Company on short term basis have not been utilized for long term
purposes.

(d)On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its Associates.

(e) The Company has not raised any loans during the period on the pledge of securities
held in associates, hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the period and hence reporting
under clause 3(x) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the period, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or




optionally), hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) (a) According to information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the
Company and no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the period.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by the Auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the
period and up to the date of this report.

(c) No whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the period (and
up to the date of this report),

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company, hence reporting under clause (xii) of
the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act,2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related
parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) In our opinion and based on information and explanation given by management,
the Company does not require to have internal audit system as per provisions of
the Companies Act 2013.

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us, in our opinion during
the period the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
Directors or persons connected with its directors, hence provisions of section
192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, hence reporting under clause 3(XV1)
(a) and (b) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information provided and explanation given in our opinion,

the Company is not engaged in the business which attracts the requirement of
registration of the Company as Core Investment Company and further, there is
no Core Investment Company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016), hence reporting under
clause 3(xvi) (¢) and (d) of the Order are not applicable.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the period covered by our
audit.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during
the period.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
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accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit reportindicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one period from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We furtherstate that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) In our opinion and based on information and explanation given by management,
the provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility as per Section 135 sub section
1 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company.

(xxi) The company is not required to prepare the consolidated financial statements,
hence reporting under clause (xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

For Subhash Kamboj & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reglstratlon No 013725N

L0

Subhash Chander Kambql
(Partner) -
Membership No: 092976

Place: New Delhi UDIN-23092976BGXRWI7784
Date: 12.05.2023
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Annexure B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Ind AS
Financial Statements of Ircon Renewable Power Limited for the period ended
31% March, 2023.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ircon
Renewable Power Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction
with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the period
ended 315 March 2023.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on, “the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI)”. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system-over financial reporting and their
1 W e
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operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, “based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

For Subhash Kamboj & Associates
Chartered Accountants

?ww&g

Subhash Chande_l...l(amboj
(Partner)
Membership No: 092976

Place: New Delhi UDIN-23092976BGXRW]J7784
Date: 12.05.2023
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Ircon Renewable Power Ltd
Nates to financial statements for the period ended March 31 2023

1. Corporate Information

Ircon Renewable Power Limited (IRPL), a subsidiary of Ircon Intarnational Limited (IRCON), was incorporated
0N 13.01.2022 {CIN : U40106DL2022G01392384) with an initial authorized share capital of Rs.5 Crore as a
Jaint Venture and Special Purpose Vehicle (JV-SPV) Company jointly with IRCON and Ayana Renewable Power
Private Limited (Ayana). Equity shareholding of IRCON and Ayana in IRPLis in the ratio of 76:24. The company
has been incorporated to undertake the abject of "Setting up of 500 MW Grid Connected Sofar Power Plant
under the Centrai Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU) Scheme Phase-Hl (Government Producer Scheme)" as per
the terms and conditions of RFS No: 23016/1/2020-IREDNRFS/5000MW/012021 floated by Indian Renewable
Energy Development Authority (IREDA). The registered office of the Company is C-4, District Centre, Saket,
New Delhi-110017,

The presentation and functional currency of the company is Indian Rupees (INR). Figures in financial

statements are presented in Lakh, by rounding off up to two decimals except for per share data and as
otherwise stated.

The Financial Statements are approved for issue by the company’s Baard of Director's in their meeting.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

21  Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) notified under section 133 of

the Companies Act, 2013 read together with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division Il of Schedule Hl to the

Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule (11}, as applicable to the financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis following accrual system of accounting.

The Company has adopted the historical cost basis for assets and liabilities, except for the following assets

and liabilities which have been measured at fair value;

. Provisions, where the effect of time value of money is material are measured at present value
Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value

. Defined benefit plans and other long-term employee benefits

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements are as
given below These accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial
statements.

2.2.1 Current vs non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification,

An asset is treated as current when it is:

Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
Held primarily for the purpose of trading
) Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or
Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to _s_e;ttle a liability for at least
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[rcon Renewshle Power Ld
Nates 1o fingacial statements for the period ended March 31 2023

twalve moaths aftar the reporung peried

The Company classifies all nther assets as nen-current,

Aliahility is current when

. Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
. Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as nen-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and-liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acguisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash
and cash equivaients. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle,

2.2.2 Property, plant and equipment

.,‘::;-_ Tno ol A 'l"-'.',:,"f""lr".: #nt

Property, plant and equipment is recognized when itis probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of each item can be measured reliably. Property, plant
and equipment are initially stated at their cost.

Cost of 3sset includes

a3 Purchase price, net of any trade discount and rebates

o) Borrawing cost if capitalization criteria is met”

c} Cost directly attributabie to the acguisition of the assets which Incurred in bringing asset to its
working condition for the intended use

incidantal expenditure during the construction period is capitalized as part of the indirect construction cost
to the extent the expenditure is directiy related to construction or is incidental thereto.

) Present value of the estimated costs of dismantling & removing the items & restoring the site on
which it is located if recognition criteria are met.

Freehold land 15 carned at historical cost.

[remens

Property, plant and equipment sre subsegquently measured at cost net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairmeant Iosses, if any. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized if it is probable that future
econamic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and cost of the expenditure

can ke measured reliably.

Cost of replacement, major inspection, repair of significant parts and borrowing costs for long-term
construction projects are capitalized if the recognition criteria are met.
Tha machinery spares are capitalized if recognition criteria are met

B
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Depreciation on property, plant and equipment, excluding freehold land and leasehold land acquired on
perpetual lease is provided on straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as specified
in schedule Il of the Companies act, 2013. However, in case of certain class of assets, the Company uses
different useful life than those prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. The useful life has
been assessed based on technical evaluation, taking into account the nature of those classes of assets, the
estimated usage of the asset on the basis of the management’s best estimation of getting economic
benefits from the asset. The estimated useful life as per the technical evaluation viz-a-viz Schedule 1l of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been disclosed in the notes to accounts.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from property, plant and equipment during the period is charged
on pro-rata basis from/up to the date an which the asset is available for use/disposed

Each part of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is depreciated separately if the cost of part is
significant in relation to the total cost of the item and useful life of that part is different from the useful life
of remaining asset. Leasehold land acquired on perpetual lease is not amaortized.

Property plant and equipment acquired during the period, individually costing up to Rs. 5000/- are fully
depreciated, by keeping Re. 1 as token value for identification. However, Mobile phones provided to
employees are charged to statement of profit and loss irrespective of its value.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financisl year-end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate. “Ordinarily, the residua! value of an asset is up to 5% of the original cost of
the asset” as speclfied in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013

Anitrem of praperty, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecagnized upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or dispasal. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset {calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

2.2.3 Capital work in progress

Capital work-in-progress represents expenditure incurred in respect of capital projects and are carried at
cost less accumulated impairment loss, if any.

2.2.4 Intangible assets

o v | R | —
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Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable
to the asset will flow to the Company and cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets
acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost comprises purchase price,
borrowing cost If capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
worknng condition for the intended use. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized

Y =2nt costs, are not capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected in the statement of profit
orloss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred. Intangible assets not ready for the intended use
on the date of the Balance Sheet are disclosed as "Intangible assets underdevelopm:
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Folicwing initizl recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Software cost up to Rs. 1 Lakhs in each case is fully amortized in the
pericd of purchase, by keeping Re. 1 as token value for identification.

ihe cost of capitalized software is amortized aver a periad 36 months fraom the date of its acquisition,

Amuriization an additions to/deductions from Intangible Assets during the period is charged on pro-rata
bass rom/up to the date an which the asset is available for use/disposed

Arortization methads, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting period and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate

An intangible asset shali be derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds if any and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is de-recognized.

2.2.5 Impairmeent of non-financlal assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. if any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company
estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or
cash-generating unit’s {CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
wizpendent of those from ather assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU
axceeds (s recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverabie
amuount and the impairment loss, including impairment an inventories are recognized in the statement of
orofit and loss,

in assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discaunted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
o the asset,

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessmant is made at each reporting date to determine whether there
is an indication that previousiy recognized impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such
ndication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recaverable amount. A previousiy recognized
impairment loss is reversed only If there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the
asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that
the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor excead the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had nc impairment loss been recognized for the
assetin prior periad. Such reversal is recognized in the statement of profit and Ioss.

2.2.6 nventories

3] inventones {including scrap) are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value, Cost includes
cost of purchase, cost of canversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
iocation and condition Cost is determined on First in First out (FIFC) basis Net realizable vatue is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the

sstnated costs necessary to make the sale

| i‘,.
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b) Canstruction work-in-progress is valued at cost till such time the outcome of the job cannot be
ascartained rzliably.

¢} Theinitial contract expenses on new projects for mobilization are recognized as canstruction work-
in-progress in the year of incidence, and pro rata charged to statement of profit and loss of the project over
the period at the same percentage as the stage of completion of the contract as at the end of reporting
period. Site mabilization expenditure to the extent nat written off valued at cost.

d)  In Cost Plus contracts, where the cost of all materials, spares and stores nat reimbursable as per the
terms of the contract is shown as inventory valued as per (a) above.

e)  Loose tools are expensed in the period of purchase.

2.2.7 Revenue recognition

The company is presently setting up 500 MW Grid Connected Solar Power Plant at Pavagada, Karnataka
under the Central Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU) Scheme Phase — Il (Government Producer Scheme).
The company operates in solar energy sector and will earn revenue primarily from sale of electricity
generated from solar power plant. Revenue from sale of power is recognized net of estimated rebates and
other similar allowances over the time when the units of electricity is delivered at tariff as defined in power
purchase agreement.

a) Revenue from contract with customer

Revenue is measured at the transaction price that s allocated to the performance obiigation and itexcludes
amounts collected on behalf of third parties and is adjusted for variable considerations. The nature of
Company's contract gives rise to several types of variable consideration including escalation and liquidated
damages. Any subsequent change in the transaction grice is then allocated to the performance obligations
in the contract on the same basis as at contract inception. The Company recognizes revenue for variable
consideration when it is probable that a significant reversal in the amount cumulative revenue recognized
will not occur. The company estimates the amaount of revenue to be recognized on variable consideration
using most likely amount methad. Consequently, amounts allocated to a satisfied performance obligation
are recognised as revenue, or as a reduction of revenue, in the period in which the transaction price
changes.

Contract modifications are accounted for when additions, deletions or changes are approved either to the
contract scope or contract price. The accounting for modifications of contracts involves assessing whether
the services added to the existing contract are distinct and whether the pricing is at the standalone selling
price. Services added that are not distinct are accounted for on a cumulative catch-up basis, while those
that are distinct are accounted for prospectively, either as a separate contract, if additlonal services are
priced at the standalone selling price, or as a termination of existing contract and creation of a new contract
if not priced at the standalone selling price.

The company satisfies a performance obligation and recognizes the revenue overtime, if any of the
fallowing criteria is met:

° The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the entity's
performance as the entity perfarm
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. The entitv's performance creates ar enhances an asset (for example, work in progress) that tha

custemer controls as the asset is creatad or enhanced or
3 The entity’s perfarmance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the entity and the entity

has an enforceabte right to payment for performance completed to date.

Thea Company has established certain criteria with respect to the method for recognizing the revenue that
is applied consistently for similar parformance obligations. The Company measures pragress of work using
input method where outcome can be estimated reliably, and performance obligation is satisfied over the
time. Under input method, contract revenue is recognized as revenue by reference to the stage of
complation as at the reporting date. The stage of completion is measured in terms of a proportion of actual
cost incurred to-date, to the total estimated cost attributable to the performance obligation.

In the contracts where performance obligation cannot be measured by input method, the output method
is applied, which faithfully depict the Company's performance towards complete satisfaction of the
performance obligaticn.

b) Contract balances

. Contract assets: A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services
transferred to the customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer
before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the
earned consideration that is conditional.

. Trade receivables: A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that
is uncenditional {i.e., only the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due}.

e Contract liabilities A contract liability is the cbiigation to transfer goods cr services to a customer for
which the Company has received cansideration {or an amount of consideration is due} from the customer.
if 5 customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a
contract hability 1s recognised when the payment is made, or the payment is due {whichever is earliar),
Comtract iabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

T) Other operating income

. Rental income arising fram the renting of machinery given under operating fease is accounted for on
straight-line basis over the lease terms.
° Other operating income reprasaents income garned from the activities incidental to business and i3

racognized when performance obligation is satisfied and right to receive the income is established as per
tarms of contract

d) Other income

° Dwidend income is recognjzed when the right to receive payment is established.
. interest income is recognized using Effective interest rate method.
. Miscellanecus incoroe is recognized when performance obligation is satisfied and right to receive

rhe mcome is established as per terms of contract.

3.2.8 Borrowing cost
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the
boreowing of funds. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction cr production of
an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised
as pact of the cost of the asset -
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2.2.9 Taxes

a) Current income Tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities in accordance with relevant tax regulations. Current tax is determined as
the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period and is computed in accordance with relevant
tax regulations. Current income tax is recognized in statement of profit and loss except to the extent it
relates to items recognised outside profit or loss in which case it is recognized outside profit or loss (either
in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

b) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax is recognized in statement of profit and loss except to the extent it relates to items recognised
outside profit or loss, in which case is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive
incorne or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either
in OCl or directly in equity.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will aliow the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

2.2.10 Foreign currencies

o Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (“the functional currency”). The financial statements are
presented in Indian Rupees which is also the functional and presentation currency of the Company.

. Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency, by applying t: cu
between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the rranzzor e

gz rate
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rORIgn Curtency monetary items cutstanding at the reporting date ara converted to functional currency
using the closing rate (Closing selting rates for liabilities and closing buying rate for assets). Non-monetary
items denominated in a foreign currency which are carried at historical cost are reported using the
oxzhange rate at the date of the transactions.

Exchange differences arising on settlement of monetary items, or restatement as at reporting date, at rates
different from those at which they were initially recorded, are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss in the period in which they arise. These exchange differences are presented in the statement of profit
and foss on net basis.

2.2.11 Employee benefit
3a)  Short-term employee benefits

Empioyee benefits such as salaries, short term compensated absences, and Performance Related Pay
(PRP) falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-term
employee benefits and undiscounted amount of such benefits are expensed in the statement of profit
and loss in in the period in which the employee renders the related services.

b) Post-employment benefits

The Post-employment benefits & ather long term Employee Benefits are considered as per the guidelines
of ircon International Limited, the Holding Company, for the employees on the deputation from the
Holding Company and there are no post-employment benefits to the contractual employees.

2.2.12 Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalent include cash on hand, cash at banks and short-term deposits with original
metunties of three months or less that are readily convertible to known ameounts of cash and which are
subiect to an insignificant risk of change in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of unrestricted cash and
short-term deposits, as defined above as they are considerad an integral part of the Company’s cash

management.

2.2.13 Dividend

Anniual Dividend distribution o the Company’s equity sharehciders is recognized as fiability in the period
i which dividend is approved by the sharehalders, Any interim dividend is recognized as liability on
approval by the Board of Directors. Dividend payable and corresponding tax an dividend distribution is
racognized directly in equity, If any,

2.2.14 Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities
Provisions

Prowsions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it s probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits wilf be required to
setile the obligation and a reliabie estimate can be made of the amount of the cbligation. The amount
recogrized as a pravision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the gresent abligation
at tha aad of the reporting period, considering the risk and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.
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ucrent om-tax rate

vead, the incregss In

Srovisions recogrised by the Compsny include provisions for Maintenance, Demobilization, Gesign

antee. Legal Cases, Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), Onarous Contracts and others.

Onerous contracts

An onerous contract is a contract under which the unavoidable costs (i.e., the costs that the Company
cannot avoid because it has the contract) of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the
economic benefits expected to be received under it. The unavoidable costs under a contract reflect the
least net cost of exiting from the contract, which is the lower of the cost of fulfilling it and any compensation
or penalties arising from failure to fulfil it. [f the Company has a contract that is onerous, the present
obligation under the contract is recognised and measured as a provision. However, before a separate
provision for an onerous contract is established, the Company recognises any impairment toss that has
occurred on assets dedicated to that contract.

These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation or present obligations that may but
probably will not, require an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or the amount of such
obligation cannot be measured reliably. When there is possible obligation or a present obligation in respect
of which likelihood of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made.

These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent assets

Contingent assets are not recognized though are disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is
probable.

2.2.15 Leases
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the
centract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period in exchange for
censideration.

a) Company as a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term
leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognizes lease liabilities to make lease payments and
right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

i) Right-of-use assets

The Company recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease {i.e., the date the
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
devpreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any re-measurement of lease liabilities. The cost of
right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease
payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use
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assets are depreciated an a straight-iine basis ovar the shortar or the lease rerm and the estimated ysefi
lves of the assets.

It ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the Jease term or the cost reflects
the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is caleulated using the estimated useful fife of tha asset,
The right-of-use assets are 3iso subject to impairment.

i Lease liabilities

Atthe commencemant date of the lease, the Company recognizes lease fiabilities measured at the present
value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments
{including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that
depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease
payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the
Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company
exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are
recognized as expenses {unless they are incurred ta produce inventories) in the periad in which the event
or cendition that triggers the payment oceurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the
lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After
the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and
reduced for the lease payments made. in addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is re-measured if
there is a modification, a change in the iease term, a change in the lease payments {e.g., changes to future
payments resuiting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change
in the assessment of an uption to purchase the underlying asset.

The Company's lease {iabilities are included in financial liabilities

i3 Short term lease and leases of low value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases contracts
including lease of residential premises and offices (i.e., those Jeases that have a lease term of 12 months or
less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase aption). It alsa apolies the jease of low-
value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be fow value, Lease
payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

t'he Campany has given adjustments for lease accounting in accordance with tnd AS 116 which came into
effect on 1 Aprif 2019, and ali the related figures have been reclassified/ regrouped to give effect to the
requirements of ind AS 116

b} Company as a fessor

Leases in which the Company does nat transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
awnership of an asset are classified as oparating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-
line basis over the lease terms and (s included in revenue in the statement of profit or loss due to its
operating nature. nitial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added ta
the carrying ameunt of the leased asset and recognised over the iease term on the same basis as rental
income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are eamed.

2 2,16 Financial instruments
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A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

a) Financial assets

All Financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus or minus transaction cost that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financiai assets (other than financial assets at fair value through
profit and loss). Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in statement of profit and loss.

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

¢ Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ‘debtinstrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a.The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
flows, and

b. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest {SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the
profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Debt instruments at FVTOCI
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
a.  The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
the financial assets, and
b.  Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest (SPP1) on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOC! category are measured initially as well as at each reporting
date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI).
However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange
gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from the equity ta statement of profit and loss. Interest earned
whilst helding FVTOC! debt instrument is reported as interest income in statement of profit and loss using
the EIR method.

. Debt instruments at FVTPL
FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria
far categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOC], is classifled as at FVTPL

Debt instruments included within the FYTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized
in the statement of profit and loss.

Equity instruments
All equity investments in scope of ind AS 109 are measured at fair'value. Equity instruments which are held
for trading classified as at FVTPL, For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable
election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company

makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition
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ann is i revacable.

il e Company decidas o classify an equity instrument as at FVTOC, then ali fair value changes on the
wstrzmant, excluding dividends, are recagnized in the OCl. There is no recycling of the amounts from QC|
te statement of profit and loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the
cumolative gain or lass within equity.

Equity mstruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the Statement of profit and loss.

!mpanrment of financidl 055ets \

ECL i5 the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accardance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects ta receive {i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at
the origina! EIR,

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss {ECL) model for measurement
ang recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

3, financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., foans, debt securities,
deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

b. financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTCCH

¢, tease receivables under ind AS 116

d. Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115

2. loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

f Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

The Company follows “simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment ioss allowance on:

° Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and
. Alllease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 116

The application of simpiified approach does notrequire the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather,
it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition,

For recagnition of irpairment [oss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. if credit risk
has ot increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide far impairment loss, However, if credit risk
has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is usad. If, in a subseguent pericd, credit quality of the Instrument
smpraves such that there Is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the
entity ravarts to recognising imoairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL

tifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected fife
of a financial asset The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that
are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECLimpairment loss allowance {or reversal} recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense
in the statement of profit and loss. This amount is reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in the
statement of profit and lass. The balance shest presentation for various financial instruments is described
helow:

. Financial assels measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue recejvables and lease
receivables: ECL is presented as an allowance, l.e,, as an integral part of the measurement of those assets
in the balance sheet, The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off
criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying arn%

—

———-
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Debtinstruments measured at FVTOCI: For debt instruments measured at FVOC|, the expected credit
losses do not reduce the carrying amount in the balance sheet, which remains at fair value. Instead, an
amount equal to the allowance that would arise if the asset was measured at amortised cost is recognised
in other comprehensive income as the ‘accumulated impairment amount”

The Company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, i.e.,
financial assets which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a partofa financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets)
is derecognized only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires or it transfers the
financial assets and substantially all risks and rewards of the ownership of the asset.
The difference between the carrying amount and the amount of consideration received / receivable is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

b) Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings other financial
liabilities etc.

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

The company has not designated any financial liabilittes at FVTPL.
2 Financial liabilities at amortized cost

After initial recognition, Loans, borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in statement of profit
or ioss when the liabilities are de-recognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. Amortised
cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are
anintegral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and
lass.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the fiability is discharged or cancelied or
expires, When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially

different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such a1, 2echagge of
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c) Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be
made to reimburse the holder for a joss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised
initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance
of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance
determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amaunt recognised less cumufative
amortisation.

d) Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial
liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is rmade only if there is a change
in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be
infrequent. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business madei accurs when the
Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company
reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which
is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The
Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or
interest.

e) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable contractual legal right ta offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.2.17 Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each reporting period.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

] In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to anather market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising
the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disctosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level s
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. Level 1 — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is directly or indirectly observable

] Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have accurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets and liabilities, if any. At each reporting date,
the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be
remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company’s accounting policies.

For the purpase of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.

Abaove is the summary of accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in
the relevant notes.

2.2.18 Non —current asset held for sale

Nan-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as assets held for sale when their carrying amount is
to be recovered principally through a sale transaction and a sale is considered highly probable. The sale is
considered highly probable only when the asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its
present candition, it is unlikely that the sale will be withdrawn, and sale is expected within one year from
the date of the classification. Disposal groups classified as held for sale are stated at the lower ot carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell. Property, plant and equipment, investment property and intangible
assets are not depreciated or amortized once classified as held for sale. Assets classified as held for
sale/distribution are presented separately in the balance sheet.

If the criteria stated by IND AS 105 “Non-current Assets Held for Sale” are no longer met, the disposal group
ceases to be classified as held for sale. Nan-current asset that ceases to be classified as held for sale are
measured at the lower of (i} its carrying amount before the asset was classified as held for sale, adjusted
for depreciation that would have been recognized had that asset not been classified as held for sale, and
(ii) its recaverable amount at the date when the disposal group ceases to be classified as held for sale. The
depreciation reversal adjustment related property, plant and equipment, investment property and
intangible assets is charged to statement of profit and loss in the period when non-current assets held for
sale criteria are no longer met.

2.2.19 Prior Period Adjustment

Errors/omissions discovered in the current year relating to prior periods are treated as immaterial and
adjusted during the current year, if all such errors and omissions in aggregate does not exceed 0.50% of
total operating revenue as per last audited financial statement of the Company.

2.2.20 Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The estimates used in the preparation of the said financial statements are continuously evaluated by the
Company and are based on histarical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including

S
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Notes o financial statements for the period ended March 31 2023

expectations of future events) that the Company believes to be reasanable under the existing
circumstances. The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date,
or that occurred after that date but provide additional evidence about conditions existing as at the
reporting date. Although the Company regularly assesses these estimates, actual results could differ
materially from these estimates - even if the assumptions underlying such estimates were reasonable when
made, if these results differ from historical experience or other assumptions do not turn out to be
substantially accurate. The changes in estimates are recognized in the financial statements in the period in
which they become known.

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. Actual results could differ from
these estimates.

Allowances for uncollected trade receivables

Trade receivables do not carry interest and are stated at their nominal values as reduced by appropriate
allowances for estimated irrecoverable amount are based on ageing of the receivables balances and
histarical experiences. Individual trade receivables are written off when management deems not be
collectible.

Contingencies

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against
the Company. There are certain obligations which managements have concluded based on all available
facts and circumstances are not probabie of payment or difficult to quantify reliably and such obligations
are treated as contingent liabilities and disclosed in notes Although there can be no assurance of the final
outcome of legal proceedings in which the Company is involved. it is not expected that such contingencies
s will have material effect on its financial position of probability.

Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provision for financial assets is based on assumptions about risk of default and expected
loss rates. The company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the
impairment calculation., based on the Company's past history, existing market conditions as well as forward
looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of complex tax regulations, changes in tax laws, and the
amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the nature of business differences arising between the
actual results and the assumptions made, or future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future
adjustments to tax income and expense already recorded. The Company establishes provisions, based an
reascnable estimates. The amaunt of such provisions is based an various factors, such as experience of
previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax regulations by the taxable entity and the responsible
tax authority Such differences of interpretation may arise on a wide variety of issues depending on the
conditions prevailing in the respective domicile of the companies.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax osses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the
level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.
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Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposat and its value in use. The fair value less
costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm'’s
length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The
value in use calculation is based on a DCF model.

Non-current asset held for sale

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as assets held for sale when their carrying amount is
to be recovered principally through a sale transaction and a sale is considered highly prabable. The sale is
considered highly probable only when the asset or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its
present condition, it is unlikely that the sale will be withdrawn, and sale is expected within one year from
the date of the classification.

Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its
incremental borrowing rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities, The IBR is the rate of interest that the
Company would have to pay to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary
to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment.

Determining the lease term of contracts with renewal and termination options — Company as lessee

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any
periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any periods
covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Company has lease contracts that include extension and termination options. The Company applies
judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to exercise the option to renew or
terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that ¢reate an economic incentive for it to
exercise either the renewal or termination. After the commencement date, the Company reassesses the
lease term if there is a significant event or change in circumstances that is within its control and affects its
ability to exertise or not to exercise the option to renew or to terminate {e.g., construction of significant
leasehold improvements or significant customization to the leased asset).

Revenue Recognition

The Company's revenue recognition policy, is central to how the Company values the work it has carried
outin each financial year.

These policies require forecasts to be made of the outcomes of Contracts, which require, assessments and
judgements tc be made on changes in scope of work and claims and variations.

There are several long term and complex projects where the Company has Incorporated significant
judgements over contractual entitiements. The range of potential outcomes could result in a materially
positive or negative change to underlying profitability and cash flow.

Estimates are also required with respect to the below mentioned aspects of the contract:

Determination of stage of completion 7 ARBLE °‘ X

\5. AP

\ { " .. Ry -
\ \y —
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Estimation of project completion date
Provisions for foreseeable ioses
Estimated total revenues and estimated total costs to completion, including claims and variatians,

These are reviews at each reporting date 2nd adjust to reflect the current best estimates

Revenue and costs in respect of contracts are recognized by reference to the stage of completion of the
contract activity at the end of reporting period, measured based on proportion of contract costs incurred
for work performed to the date refative to the estimated total contract costs, where this would not be
representative of stage of completion. Variations in contract work and claims are included to the extent
that amount can be measured reliable, and receipt is considered probable. When it is probable that
contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss Is recognized as an expense

Immediately.
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Ircon Rencwable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106D1.2022G 01392384
Balance Sheet as at 31 st March, 2023
s b Jralioe Lohng wtfosy ot

Particulars Note
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment

(b) Capital Work in Progress 3

(c) Investment Property

(d) Intangible Assets

(e) Intangible Assets under Development

(f) Right-of-use Assets

(g) Financial Assets

(i) Investment

(ii) Loans

(iii) Other Financial Assets
(h) Deferred tax Assets (net) 4
(i) Other Non Current Assets 5

|
Total Non-Current assets

| 2 |Current Assets
(a) Investment
(b) Financial Assets 6
(i) Investment
(ii) Trade Receivable
(iii) Cash and Cash equivalents 6.1
(iv) Other Bank Balances
(v) Loans l
(vi) Other Financial Assets
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) |
(d) Other current Assets |
Assets held for Sale |
T'otal Current Assets i
|

l'otal Assets
i, [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES .
Equity I
(@) Equity Share Capital . 9
(b) Other Equity 10
Fotal Equity
2 | Liabilities
| (i) |Non-Current Liabilities .
(a) Financial Liabilities '
(i) Borrowings ‘
(ii) Lease Liabilities
(iii) Trade Payable I
- Total Outstanding Dues of Micro Enterprises and ‘

Small Enterprises
- Total Outstanding Dues of Creditors Other than .
of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities ‘
(b) Provisions
* () Other Non-Current Liabilities
. Total Non-Current liabilities
(ii) Current Liabilities
(a) Finaneial Liabilities : Y
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As at 31st
March 2023

| 850.52 |

| 5.92
4.207.79
5,064.23

r |
| 497.40 |

0.97 |
170.09 |
66846
. 5,732.69 |

500.00
- 4.971.25 |
547125




(i) Borrowings
(ii) Lease Liabilities
(iii) Trade payable
- Total Outstanding Dues of Micro Enterprises and
Small Enterprises
- Total Outstanding Dues of Creditors Other than
. of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises
| (iv) Other Financial Liabilities
(b) Other Current Liability
(c) Provisions
{(d) Current Tax Liability (Net)
Total Current Liabilities
Fotal Equity and Liabilities

Note

11.1
1.2
12

A_s at3ist
Marc_h 2023

21332 |
40.84 |
7.28

261. 44
5,732.69 |

1L Summary of Significant Accounting Policics
IV. Notes forming Part of Financial Statements

For Subhash l(nmboj & Associstes

Charjered Aocounfanu;“RN 013725N

Su:.jgshﬁ "Kmbuj--

(Partoer) S lAceot £
M.No. 092976 T
UDIN : 23092976BGXRWJ7784

Place : New Delhi
Date : May 12,2023
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(Director)
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[ By I
BiNlugdnthan
(Director)
(DIN:-08517013)




lrcon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022G 01392384
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

¢ For the Period ended

Particulars Mate 3Atst March 2023

I ' Revenue:
Revenue from operations

1. | Other income 13 1 o 12.02_i
1L | Total Income (1 + I1) [ | 12.02 |

IV. Expenses : i |
Materials and Stores Consumed
(Increase) / Decrease in WIP |
Project Expenses

Employac benefits expenses
| Finance costs | |
Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment |
Other expenscs | 14| 43.66
Total expenses (1V) | | 43.66
V. |Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (111 - IV) (31.65)
V1. |Exceptional Itemns = __|
VIL |Profit before tax (V + VI) (31.65)|
VIIL |Tax expenses |
(1) Current tax
- For the period 4 (3.02)
- For earlier years (net) =
| (2) Deferred tax (Net) 4 5.92
| Total Tax Expense 2.89
IX. | Profit/(Loss) for the period from Continuing operation (VIL-VIII) | (28.75)

X. | Other comprehensive income/(loss) r |
A) (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss i |
(ii) Income tax relating to Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss |
B) (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss | i + |
(ii) Income tax relating to Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss ) | = |

) Total Comprehensive income/(loss) for the period (IX+X) (Comprising Profit/(Loss) | I (28.75}'

X! 4nd Other Comprehensive Income for the Period, net of Tax)

|

X1} Earnings per equity share 17 | |
{For Continuing Operation) ' |

(1) Basic (in 3) [ (0.58),

(2) Diluted (in ) (0.58)|

"Face Value Per Equity Share (in ) 10.00 .

XI1 Summary ot Significant Accounting Policies P
XIv Noltes Ferming Part of Financial Statements | 1R

As per our Report of even date attached

For Suhhssh ls.amboj & &ssn:mes Hor iu'.-l. on behalf of the Board of []n'cqlnr-
Ll‘gd Ag lanlsl'RN GIJTRSN ». '

wgyde Knmbﬂj / X N\
(Partner) N M A
M.No. 092976 . ' AN
UDIN : zmyzmncxm'mm N

Place : New Delhi =
Date ; May 12,2023 > ____:. N

I\ ‘ p '1'_;'__'.,_.

B \h‘.r;,umlum
(Director) (Director)
(DIN:-06787745) (DIN:-08517013)

f{fi%/ﬁ?;
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ircon Renewabls Power Limited

CINe- U4H106DL2022G0O1 392384

STATEMENT OF CASH FLLOW FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST SJIARCH 2023
<Al amanats in indian Rupees fakhs unless atherwise stated)

! | Far the Period
l' ended 3isi March

23

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
{Net Prafit before taxation (31.65)

Adju_n":m:sars for:

Depreciation, amortization and impairment = |
Hnterest Tncome (2.14)
jOperating Profit before Current/Non Current Agsets and Liabilities ; (1 (35.79
| Adjustments for:

Increasef(decrease) in Other Current Liabilities ’ 261.44

Decrease/{increase) in Current Assets (4.377.88)/

) (4,116.43)|
|Cash Generated from Operation 1+2 (4,150.22)
[[,css : Income Tax Paid {4.00)_

Net cash flow from Operating Activities (A) (4,154.22)
|CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
| Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment including CWIP (850.53)

Interest Received 2.14

Net cash flow from Investing Activities (B) (843.39)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from fresh issue of share capital 500.0

Receipt of interest free loan/Deemed Equity from Ircon International' Ltd and Ayana 5.000.00
Renewabie Power Pvt Lid (76:24) e

Net cash flow from Financing Activities () 5.500.00
Effect of Exchunge differences on transiation of Foreign Currency Cash & Cash Equivalents (DY -

Net ipcrease/{decrense) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B+C+D) 49740

Cash and cash equivalents (Opening) {E) « |

Cash and cash equivalents (Closing) (F) 49740 |

Net increase/(decresse) in cash and cash equivalents (F-E) 497.40 |

HNotes:

i Figures in brackets indicate cash outilow

2 Tac Suzement of Cash flows has been prepared under the {ndirect method set oul in Ind AS-7 ‘Statement of Cash Flow?

3 Recunciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents and Components ol Cash and Cash Equivalents included in the above Statement of Cash Flows

Asat3ist
March, 2023

1}
) |
Particulars — =
Cushuin hund
-Baiances with Banks: i

- On current Accounts {25.20)

- Flexi Accounts 302.71 '
Deposits with vriginid maturice of less than 3 months 119.89

[ Toral cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet and Statement of Cash Flows 497.40 !

As per our report of even date anached

or and vn behalf of the Board of Directors

Subhash Cfit_'u/l,;—ic
{Partner)

M .No, 092976 5
UTIN : ZI0929TRBGXRW.1 7784

- N

_‘\’ [ \ A “I' Pt

I g' ,(- lll; _," ' 1"/
~ | "\

9’.": £ Rohit Chandak B Mugunthan

/ \ {Director) (Director}

{DIN:-06787745) (DIN:-08517013)

Placy » New Delhi
uate r May 122023
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trcon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022GO1391384

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN £EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2023
(4l{ amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs unless otherwise siated)

(A) Equity Share Capital

wlei st M !
Particulers . J— N T ] Asatans
——— l Mar, 2023
Balance as on 13th Januaray, 2022 (Date of Incarporation of company) | -
Changes in equity share capital during the period I 50000
Balance as on 31st March 2023 - | 500.00
(B) Other Equity
For the perind -uu.i-.-:!_.i"n:a March 2023
|P|r1iculnrs Reserves & Surplas Other Total
Comprehensive |
| Income |
Retaiped
Earnings Deemed Equity
|Balance 35 al 13th Janusry, 2022 ' - : 4 - S |
Total profit for the period (28.75) - - (28.75)
Adddition during the Period - 5,000.00 -1 5,000.00
Other comprehensive i for the period . ’ - |
Total comprehensive lncome for the period o (28.75) 5.000.00 = 4.971.25)
|As at 315t March, 2023 (28.7%) 5.000.00 - 4.971.25 )
As per our report of even date aitached
For Subbssh Kamboj & Assuciates— . o | 5 \ For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
z{ L / o I -\ \ ) &
Chartered Accountints FRN -\___{3_‘-;351».! B \~ { .! , |
I —/ o ) v . {
: | \ FRN: 013725M / & )f 1 X A > N
Subhash Chaider = I hﬁ - j J \\ I ) " mrl.' ‘:r\‘.'H]\:{.niu n “\r:"l-l.-‘—ul-‘
(Partner) W i . {Director) {Director)
M.No. 092976 ; 4 “Q| ~:-06787745) (DIN:-08517013)
UDIN : 23092976BGXRW 17784

Place : New Delhi
Date ; May 12,2023
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Ircon Rencwable Power Limited

CIN:- U40106DL2022GOE392384

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2023
(All amounts in Indian Rupces Lakhs unless otherwise stated) = =

3 Capital Work in Progress

Particulars = e LR o N  Amount |

|As at 13th January 2022 (Date of Incorporation of Company) ) I - |

'Additions (subsequent expenditure) - 85052

iC_apitaIis:d during the year - |
" As at 31 March 2023 850.52

INet Book Value ‘ -

|At 31 March 2023 L | 850.52

The e Schedule of ¢ il -work-in progress for the period ended as at 315t March 2023 is as follows.

\Particalars Less than 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Total

| Years

[As at March 31, 2023

[Projects in progress 247.66 602.86 . 850.52

| Projects temporarily suspended - . - |

[Total 247.66 602.86 - 850.52

There are no projects where activity has been suspended,
There are ne projects as at 3 1st March 2023 which has exeeded its cost or completion is overdue.
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| - Othar 2.54
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1
|
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e — - i ot A
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{e]  Reconcisitwtion of Deferred Tan Assata/( Liabilities)
e e T T Recognition n OO
$No.~ [Farseitary | Dataof | in the o8 | Balance asat 31 March |
{Bthsan2oz) | Seatement of Prafit and st March2023 | 2023 Het
| Loss _ |
| IProparty Pant and Equipmant{ Induding Inaagiie} [ i
{Dittecence .a Book Deprevution and {ncome Taw
ikﬂud:tlan |
i
' Providons |
|
I‘Pre Incorposation Expenses | 3.55 3.55 |
1
|
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——— ' — L Al
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022G0OI1392384

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

5 Other Non-Current Assets

'Particulars As at 31 st March, |
, - - 2023

Capital Advances '
Advance to Contractors, Suppliers and Others 4,148.88
'Advances Other than Capital Advances

Advance to Contractors, Suppliers and Others 58.91

i — 420779 |

6 Current Assets - Financial Assets

6.1 Current Financial Assets - Cash and cash vquivalents

As at 31 st March,

Particulars 2023

Cash in hand

Balances with Banks: [

- On current accounts L (25.20)

- Flexi Accounts 302.71
| - Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months 219.89
Total | 497.40

7 Current Tax assets (Nel)

|Particulars

| As at 31 st March,
‘ 2023

Tax Pai_a il'I_C|L1_ding_1: @gné Advance Tax (Net of Provision for tax) |

0.97

g To!al

8 Other Current Assets

| 097

Particulars o a As at 31 st March,
2023

|Advances other than Capital Advances

|Advance to Contractors, Suppliers and Others 152.20

Others |

Prepaid Expenses B _ 17.89

(Total [ 170.09

ARBE AN

7o go\2025 G\
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N u‘u ‘yi iIr FENTS FOR THE PERIGHD ENDED 3t SIARCH 2023
7 e Rupeas 2aihc gniots iierase studed

" Particutars At 3st
—— — March. 2023 i
Autharised Share Capital
1800 000 raire sharee af Re 1V- parh 500 .00
tIssued, subscribed and paid-up Capital [
£0,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each 500.00
Total boved, subscribed and paid-up sharecaplal == 500,00 |
o) thitalts of sharebalders Beliding niarc than 3% shures i the Comtpany e
Particulars | Axat 3lst March. 2023 |
| No.ofShares | % holdingin
——————————_ o - . the clasn
| |
Equity Shares of Re. 10 each fully paid |
Ircon Intemanonal Limited 38.00.000 76.00%
| Ayans Renesable Power Pvt Lid 12,00,000 24 00%
feater s ﬂllftl- Sy —— -
Plnl:ulm S Shares held by Prameoter at the end of the period | % change
| | No.of | % oftousl during the
|
) B Promoter Name skiaeiis shares [ period
As 8l 315t March, 2023 i ~ rean | innal 1 jmited | 3! 00,000 | 76’6I -
As t 31t March, 2023 , ynalRerewblciFoeritiiad | 12,0000 2%
Qurtandiag at the end of the pericd i [ 500,000 | 100% | s
() Terms/ rights sttached to equity shares
(§) Voting
"The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of 10 per share Esch holder of equity share is entitfed to one vote per share.
(i) Liquldation

In th: event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitted 1o receive remaining asscts of the Company, after distribution of alt
The distribution will be in propartion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders

l‘m) Dividend
The dividend proposed by the Board of Dircctors is subject to the spproval of the shareholders in ensuing Annual General Mecting

hix tatane ol the s ity o ail plbdl seitabgrding ut the he uy and 3t the =ad of e period
Particulars - - At 31at March, 2023
| [/ - __ No.of Shares | - Amaunt in Lakhs |
AL llu bqiunlng of the pevlod .
he = :_ } 50,00.000 _ 500.00 |
s ._. of vl el _ S | — B $1.50.000 T - = ]
thet R B N N R
Prrticulars | Asat 3ist
———— = — | Murch 3078
Retained Eamings (2% ?S‘I
Deerted Equity” | 5,000 00
Tatsl - R - I 497035
Movement a3 per below:
= - s Asat Jnt
iconinis O — — | March. 2021 |
(pening Balsnce |
Transfer Loss of the statement of profit snd loss . - - 7R 18|
Lloslug hllm L . e 11878\
|
Opexing, Balance e n —- =
tuldinig he period® e ==
Ciosing B — = = N
Nature eird Purposes
Retained Eaeniogp
Ketaimed Famirgs represents (the undismibuted prafits of the Cotnpany
*Decmed Equity
The Company has received interest free loan from Ircon Iniernational Lid and Ayans Renewable Power Private Limited and weated it as Deemed equity in |
dclined in the share subscriptinn & sharchalder sy entered into by IRCON Intemational Lid & Avana Renewsble Power Pyt Lid
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AL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIGD ENDED 3ist MARCH 2013
Hamons o indian Rupees Lokhs unfess o3¢ stdicd

13 Currant Liahiiilies - Financig) Liebilitiey

ni : i

seral Loty | Trads Pasagio

Particulany

An st 3at
[Marchymy |

LA} Micro, Small & Medium Enterpriscs

[B) Other than Micro, Sinall & Medium Enrerprises
(i) Cantrector & Suppliers
i) Related Puties

[ Totsi

Trade Payable Ageing Scheduls for the period ended as at 31st March 2023

R by Labhy)

o Particulars " Unbilied Not Due Gutstanding for the period ended as at 31st March, 2023 from 11«
due date of @ eymen Tl
| Less than 1| 1-2 Yaars 2.3 vears | More than 3
¢ S— Yeat ' 1 Years _|
| Tatal outstanding dues of micro enterprises | |
| and amail enterorisas - = |
| Total outstanding dues of creditors other than | | ]
micro enterorisas and sma LL.1] 213.32 - . . = 2332
Disputed dues of micso entsrprises and small | |
| Disputed dues of crodifors oiber han mics i T
[ L II_;___ i - - - . |
| 211.32 . | - 1 . 213.32!
112 Curreat Linbilties - Other Financinl Liabilitles
| Particalars MA: u :‘l‘;l‘
| ——— - P A LA
Unsecared |

itx. Retengion Monev and Monev Withhald

4084

[Total

ara |

12 Current Lisblilles - Other Curvent Liabllities

Asat dist |
| Particalars . B | March. IR,
A&) Contract Liahility

-Advance from clients | |
(1) Others .

~Statutory ducs 724
S R — o —
Notes:

{8) Siatutory dues includes Liability for Goods and Service Tan (QST), TDS, Provident Fund and other statulory dues

lJ fhher | i S "
Particulsrs — == = For the perlod |
| | eaded3lat |
— Margh, 1073 |
| Bank Interect | 24
Sale of Tender Docwinents | 9.87
Total == = = = == ) )
Particulsrs S B | For the period
ended 318t
{ - - Afaroh TATL
| Auditor Remuncration (Refer MNote 1) below) | LE ]
tnsurance 023
Advertisement & Publicity 844
|Misc Expenses 1| 3449 |
|
Totsl i 366 |
(i) dwyment o Seangtary Sodivers — : —
Particulars For the period |
- Audit Fee-Carrent Year . - . R B
. ~ Quarterly Limited Review Fees
- Other Services
- Reimbursement of cwenses. = B
Total

J

FRN; 013725N

< N TN}
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Ircun Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022G0O1392384
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2023
{All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs unless otherwise stated) -
15 Disclosure as per Ind AS 21 ‘The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates’

The amount of exchange differences (net) credited/debited to the statement of profit and loss is Nil.

16 Related Party Disclosures
Disclosure as per Ind AS 24 *Related Party Disclosures’ are as under:
a) List of Related Parties
(i) Holding company
Ircon Intemational Limited
(ii) Other Promotor
Ayana Renewable Power Private Limited
(iii) Key Management Personnel (KMP)

|Name ; Designation Nature w.e.l |
'Shri Subhash Chand Chairman Part time 13-Jan22 |
Shri Surender Singh Director Part time 13-Jan-22 |
Shri Mugunthan Boju Gowda Director Part time 13-Jan-22
Shri Rohit Chandak Director Part time 13-Jan22 |
Shri Arulkumar Pudur Shanmugasundaram Director | Part time ! 13-Jan-22 |
* Thuere 15 no transactions of company with KMPs during the period
b) (i) Transactions with other reluted purtics are as follows: :
|Nature of transaction Name of | Natureof | For the period |
related party |  relationship | ended 31st March,
‘ ' | 2003
1) Reimbursement of Misc expenses® ' . 1 611.19]
2) Reimbursement of Rent Expense* , ‘ 3.51
3) Reimbursement of BG Charges Expenses | Ircon | 2 l-.30|
|4) Reimbursement of. Tender Advertisement Expenses* | Intemational | Holding Company X 5.66
5) Investment in Equity Shares Limited | . 380.00
6) Interest Free Loan to IRPL ‘ | 3800.00/
4,821.66 |
“Expenses includes GST ——— . I
(ii; Trapsaciions w ilh—nlh?rela_l-ed__;m_rlime as follows: _ - L. ) s
Nature of transaction - ___ Name of Nature of For the period
related party relationship ended 31st March,
2023
|) Reimbursement of Misc expenses . ; 25.88|
2) Reimbursement of Rent Expense Ayana | [ . |
13) [nvestment in Equity Shares Renewable | Other Promoter | 120.00/
'4) Interest Free Loan to IRPL Power Pvt. Ltd | ' 1200.00]
f_ 1,345.88 |
¢) Outstandiny balances with the related srties areas follows: — — :
N gture of transaction o | Name of | Nature of | Forthe period |
| related party | relationship | ended 31st March,
| 2023
= . ) . ' Ircon o
Balance Payable as on reporting date International | Holding Company 3.70
i _ L | Limited === —
) flz % I/F! ; '- \
", 4
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022G0O1392384
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2023
All amounts in Indi n Z4pces Lakhs unless otherwise statedi
“'d) !rrmsand enpeditions of transactions with related parties
(i) Transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in anm's length transactions.
(i) Outstanding balances of related parties at the reporting date are secured and settlement occurs through banking wansactions.
These balances are interest free.

17 Earnings per share (EPS)

Disclosure as per Ind AS 33 'Earning per Share'

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to the equity holders after considering the effect of dilution
by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period plus the weighted average number of equity shares that
would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

(1) Basic and diluted earnings per share (in Rs.)

Particulars Note For the period |
ended 31st March, |
l 2011
|Profit attributable to Equity holders (Rs. in lakhs) (ii) (28.75)|
|No.of equitty shares (iii) 50,00,000 ‘
|Eamnings per share (Basic) (0.58)
|Earnings per share (Diluted) (0.58)|
Face value per share L B w B DS W B te ! ~10.00 |
(i) Profit attributable to ¢quity shareholders (usced 8s numcrator) (Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars For the period
ended 3ist March, |
| 2023 |
Profit for the year as per Statement of Profit and Loss | (28.75)|
Profit attributable to [ ¢uity holders of the -ompany used for computing EPS (28.75)
@iii) s\ oohted aserape number of cquity shares (used as denominator) (Nosy
. |Particulars For the period
ended 31st March.
2023
{Opening balance of issued equity shares -
|Equity shares issued during the period 50,00,000 |
Weighted average number of equity shares for computing Basic EPS : 50.00,000 |
Dilution Effect: -
|Add: Weighted average numbers of potential equity shares outstanding during the period | -
| Weighted average number of equity shares for computing Diluted EPS ! 50,00,(_)00_ .
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- 1'40106D1L.2022G 01392384
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3 Lst MARCH 2023
tAll amounts in Indian - 2 | CT L stute . =
18 Impairment of Assets

No impairment of assets has heen reported during the period.

19 Provisions, Contingencies and Commitments
(i) Provisions
NA
(ii) Contingent Liabilities
Contingent Liabilities as on the reporting date are Nil.
(iii) Contingent Assets
Contingent Assets as on the reporting date are Nil.

{iv) Commitments

— = "
Particulars Foot Notes "';;;'_,’M“‘"

|

| (a) |Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts i | 23555596
| ( Net of Advance ) and not provided for;

(b) Other Commitments i
Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on other than capilal accounts 2 3.802.09 |

( Net of Advance ) and not provided for: |

|

2.39.358.05

Foot Note:

| As at 31st March|

Capital Commitments

2023
I |Estimated amount of Contract remaining to be Executed on construction of Solar Project under Develnpment 2,35,555.96
|Other than Capital Commitments - o ) - As at 31st March|
: 2023
:Estimated amount of Contract remaining to be Executed on Operation and Maintenance of Solar Project under 3.802.00
: Development i
i - e e T 380209

20" Segment Reporting

Disclosure 83 per IND AS 108 'Operating Segment' is given as under:
(i) General Information

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial information is available which is being evaluated
regularly by the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) in deciding how to allocate resources and assessing performance. The Board of
Directors of the Company is the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). The Company is engaged in the business of infrastructure
dcvelopment in the state of Kamataka and the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) monitors the operating results of the business as a
single scgment, hence no separate segment needs (o be disclosed in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 108.

e
f ot

s e\
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022G 01392384
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

1Al amounts in Indian Rupces Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

(i) Information about geopraphical information

As the Company operates in a single geopraphical segment i.e India hence no separate geographical scement is disclosed

21 Fair Value Measurements

i)

8)

Category wise classification of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value in these financial statements and are grouped into three levels of a fair value
hierarchy. The three Levels are defined based on the observability of significant inputs to the measurement. as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadiusted) in active roarkets for identical assets or liabilities )
Level 2; [nputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that arc observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

The carrying values and fair values of financial instuments as at 31st March, 2023 are as follows:

Financial Assets et Amortized Cost

Particulars | Carrying Value Fair Value
Level-1 Level2 Level-3

|
(i) Other current financial assets - _|L E

|
|
' =% i = == | it
Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost | [ [ |
|

(i) Other financiel liabilitics | 4084| — 2084}
e = 40-84. - s | | 40.84

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, tradﬁ receivables, trade payables, bank overdrafls and other current financial liabilities
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the shori-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included al the amount al which the instrument could be exchanged in & current transaction
berween willing parties,

22 Fipancial Risk Management )
The Company’s principal financial liabilitics comprise trade payables, lease liability and other payables. The Company's principal ﬁnuncnfal usse_ts
include receivables and cash and shori-term deposils The Company's activities exposed it to some aof the financial risks: Credit risk, Liquidity risk and
Market risk.

Risk Maoagement Framework

The Company's activities make it susceplible to various risks. The Company has taken adequate measures to address such concems by developing
adequate systems and practices. The Board af Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk
managerment framework.

a)

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer ar counterparty to a financial instrument fails ro meet its contractual
obligations resulting in a financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises principally from cash and cash equivalents and other financial assets
The Company's exposure and credit ratings of its counterparties are continously monilored by the management.

sash mad cash eguivaienty

sany held cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 497,40 lakh. The cash und cash equivalents are held in scheduled banks with strong credit
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Ircon Rencwable Power Limited

CIN:- U40106D1.2022G 01392384
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 313t MARCH 2023
(All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs uniess otherwise stated)

b) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeling the obligations associaled with its financial liabilities that are
settled by delivering cash or anather financial asset. The Company’s approach te managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, tha it will
have sufficient liquidity to meet ils liahilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable
losses or risking damage to the Company s reputation.

¢) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair values of futvre cashflows of a financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.
Market risk comprises foreign currency risk and interest rate risk. Financial instuments affected by market risks includes trade payable and other
non derivative financial instruments.

(i}  Foreign Currency risk
The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees. The Company is not exposed to any foreign currency risk.

(ii}  Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value ar the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates.

At the reporting date, the Company has FDR and Flexi being interest-bearing financial instruments.

23 Capital Management

The Cumpany's objective to manage its capital in @ manner o ensure and safeguard their ability (o continue s a going concern so that the company
aan eontinue 1o provide maximum retums o shareholders and benefit to other stakeholders

24 Revenue
A. Disaggregation of Revenue
Having regard to the nature of contract with customer, there is only one type of category of revenue, For the period ended March 31, 2023

Type of Product or Revenue as per Ind AS 115 | Methad far measnring g#r{rﬂp_,rgfg:' Other.Revenue|  Total as per
Services | Input Method QOutput Method ‘ Statement of

|
|
|

i Profit and Loss

Total . = el — e

B.  (uuirsco balaoces
Particulars | For the period

| ended 31st

| March 2023 |

Contract Assels
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[rcon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106D1.2022G0O1392384
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315t MARCH 2023

te s Rapee bl unless clenvise s I —

1) Contract Assets arc recognised over the period in which services are performed 1o represent the Company's right o consideration in exchange
tor goods or services transferred to the customer It includes balances due from customers under construction coniracts that arise when the
Company receives payments from customers as per terms of the contracts however the revenue is recognised over the period under input
method. Any amount previously recognised as a contract asset is reclassified to trade receivables on satisfaction of the condition attached i.c
future scrvice which is necessary 1o achieve the billing milestane

Movement in contract balances during the period

Particulars For the period |
ended 31st
March, 2023 |

Contract asset at the B_eginning of the period
Contract asset at the end of the period |

Net increase/(decrease)

ity Conlract liabilities relating to construction contracts are balances due to customers, these arise when a particular milestone payment exceeds the
revenue recognised to date under the input method and advance received in long term construction contracts. The amount of Advance received
gets adjusted aver the construction period as and when invoicing is made to the customer. There is no Contract liabilities as at the reporting

date.
2. Setout helaw is the amount of revenuc recognised from: — . = = :
Particulars For the period |
ended 31st |
| March,2023 |

Amount incfuded in contract liabilities a( the beginning of the period |

Performance obligation satisfied in previous period

D.  Cost to obtain the contract
The Company has not incurred any incremental costs of obtaining contracts with a customer and therefore, not reconised an asset for such
costs

E. Transaction price allocated to the remsining performance abligations .
The (ransaction price for remaining performance obligations shall be received over the contract period in proportion of the work

perlormed/services provided by the Company

25 Leases
a) Company as a Lessee —_
The Company has no leasing arrangement which are non—cancellable in nature. Accordingly, no right of’ use assets and lease ligbilities bave been

recognised by the Company.
The following are the amounts recognised in Statement of profit and loss:

Particulars | Forthe period |
ended 31st
March, 2023

3.51 |

e — = —_— —

: i 0 short-iomn Yeasea®
*The Company has taken OfFice on lease with lease terms of 12 months or less. The Company applics the ‘short-term lease’ recognition
exemptions for such leases. The expense at the end of the period is transferred to CWIP,
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treord Renewable Power .imited

CIN:- U40106D1L.2022G 01392384

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315t MARCH 2023
¢\l amounts in Indian Runces Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

b) Company as a Lessor
Company has no leasing artangement as a lcssor

26 Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

S.No. | Particulars

a) | The principal amount and the interest due thcrcon_re_mm‘ning unpaid to any supplier as at the end ol each accounting year: |

| Principal amount due to micro and small enterprises
| Interest due on above

b) | The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006 along with the amounts of the |

payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

¢) |The amount of interest due and payable for the period of defay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the ‘
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act 2006

| d) |The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year

¢)  The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the intercst
dues as above are actually paid 1o the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under

Section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006

ended 31st

—Miareh 2021

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

27 Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company is not covered under section 135 of the Companies Acf. 2013 and no CSR expenditure has been incurred during the period.

28 Disclosure pursuant to sectlon 186 of the Companies Act 2013:

There are no loans given, investmenis made and guarantee made by the Company during the period.

29 Disclosures pursuant to amendment in Schedule IIT of the Companies Act 2013:

The MCA vide notification dated 24th March 2021 has amended Schedule Il to the Companies Act. 2013 in respect of centain disclosures which are
applicable from Ist April 2021. The Company has incorporated the changes as per the said amendment in the financial statements and below
disclosures are made in compliance of the said amendment :

(@) Disclosure of Ratios
S.No Particulars | Numerator | Denominator | March 31,2023 | % change | Reasonfor |
' | change mare
than 25%
‘Current ratio = il Current Assets | Curent Lisbilities |  2.56 L NA N
by Debiequitycatio | TowlDebt | Sharcholder's |
o | | Eowin | — - E—
Debt service coverage ratio Eamings for debt Debtservice= | |
|service = Net profit afler| Interest & Lease | ‘
taxes + Noncash |  Payments + [ |
operating expenses | .  Principal ' | |
T vmme s nabn
d) :Relum on equity ratio ~ | Net Profits after taxes — | Average | -0.53% | NA ‘ NA '
| | Preference Dividend | Shareholder’s : | ;
Eanityu |
Inventory tumnover ratio _ Costof goods sold | Average Inventory. [
f Trade receivables tumover ratio | Revenue from ~ Average Trade | |
— = Ovomtions | Reegiwable 2 1 1
Trade payable tumover ratio Net credit purchases = ' :
B | Cirnce credit nurchaces - Pavahles | R - —
{h)  Net capital tumover ratio | Revenue from | Working capital = - ' NA
Operations | Current assets — '

|
Ciirrent Hshilihi=e |
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Irenn Renewable Power Limited

CIN:- V40106 DL2022G 01392384

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH 2023
1All amounts in Indian Rupees Lakhs unless othenwise stated)

i) Netprofit ratio Net Profit Revenue from
A — L |  Omgations L !
Return on capital employed | Earnings before interest | Capital Employed = (0.01) NA
I and taxes Tangible Net Worth |
|+ Total Debt + |
Deferred Tax

- — — - et — ! 1 iakilien, ) | — — e e

Kk ‘Retun on investment | Income generated from | [nvestment

b)  The Company do nat have any wransactions with companies struck off,

¢)  The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

d)  The Company have not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.

e)  The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indircctly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

f)  The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall;
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Uliimate
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

g}  The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts hat has been subsequently surrendered or disclosed as

income during the year as part of the on going tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any ather relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

h) "The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami
property.

) The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bark or financial institution or government or any govemnment authority.

0 The Company has complied with the number of fayers prescribed under the Companies Act. 2013

30 Recent pronouncement
Muinistry of Corporate AlTairs (“MCA™) notifies new standards or amendments Lo the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules as issued from time to time on March 31,2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment

Rules, 2023 as below:

Ind AS1- Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their
significant accounting policies. The effective datc for adoption of this amendment is an annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The
Company has evaluated (he amendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the standalone financial statements.

Ind AS 8- Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Error - This amendment has introduced a definition of ‘accounting estimates”
and included amendments to Jnd AS 8 to help entitics distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The effeclive
date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has cvaluated the amendment and Lhere is no
impact on its standalane financial statements.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes — This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that is does not apply to transactions that
give rise to cqual and offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after
Aprill, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its standalone financial statement
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Ircon Rencwable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022G 01392384
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315t MARCH 2023

(All amounts in Indian ! i . Lakhs unless othenwise stated)

31 Covid -19 Disclosure
The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from Covid-19 in the preparation of its financial results including the recoverability

of carrying amounts of financial and non-financial assets. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global

cconomic conditions because of Covid-19, the Company has used internal and external sources of information and expects that the carrying amount of

the assets will be recovered.
- The actual impact of this global health pandemic may be different from that which has been cstimated, as the Covid- 19 situation evolves in India and

globally. However, the Company will continue ta closely monitor any material changes to future ecanomic conditions.

32 Other disclosures
(i) The financial statements have been prepared for the period of 15 Months (i.e January 2022 to March 2023) as per Companies Act, 2013 in the

format prescribed under Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2017 and in accordance with the Applicable relevan( Indian Accounting Standards

(i.e Ind AS). Further, Jaunary'2022 to March 2023 is Lst Financial year for the company, therefore comparitive figures of previous year is not

(i)
(iii)

(iv)
v)

i

{vii)

provided.
The Company has a system of abtaining periodic confirmation of balances from banks and other parties.

In the opinion of the management, the value of assets on realisation in the ordinary course of business, will not be less than the value at which

these are stated in the Balance Sheet.
Figures are rounded off o the nearest rupees in Lakh.

Company is entitled for Viable Gap Funding (VGF) of Rs. 224.70 Cr from IREDA Limited in two trenches as per terms of LOA No.
23016/1/2020- IREDA/RIS/5000MW/012021/963 dt. 04 Oct 2021. However, first trench of VGF amount is yet to received, accounting Policy

for same shall be adopted afier receipt of VGF.

There are only contractual employees in the company as on date and their Provident Fund compliances are being ensured. Long tenm cmplovee
benefit are not applicable to contractual employee, further long term employee benefit shall be as per the underlying compliances of holding

company TRCON.
During the reporting period, Propoerty Plant and Equipment in the Company is NIL

As per our Report of even date attached

For Suhhnsh y,jmﬁpl‘&\\unclatﬂ For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

| .nlmm { r.l |
\\ P '{',(ir"n?i  handak
"4 (Director)

(Partner) N -k
M.No. 092976 = "\ (DIN:-06787745)

UDIN : 230929768G‘(RWJ7784 -

Place : New Delhi
Date : May 12, 2023
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF IRCON RENEWABLE POWER LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

The preparation of financial statements of Ircon Renewable Power Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, is the responsibility of the management
of the Company. The Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 139 (7) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion
on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act, based on independent audit
in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 12 May
2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not
to conduct supplementary audit of the financial statements of Ircon Renewable

Power Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023 under Section 143 (6)(a) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: New Delhi DrANilotpgl Goswami
Dated:/8.07.2023 Director General of Audit
Railway Commercial, New Delhi
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